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Dear Craig, 

Derek Dalton 

Craig Middleton; Craig Middleton 

Excel sheet for PARRABELL 

Monday, 20 February 2017 15:49:23 

ParrabellcodingpreliminaryACADEMICSl.2.xlsx 

I hope you had a good week-end. 

SCOl.74448 0001 

I have attached our preliminary codings { there will be stray typos etc in the typed sections. 
It's really a work-in-progress document hence some of its rudimentary descriptions of 
cases}. 

I have used the suffix 1.2 at the end to differentiate it from previous version. 

I just updated the three cases (we) academics disagreed on. 

To be honest and transparent - our team are still really struggling with the cases involving 
paedophilia. The academic literature is marked by disagreement. Some argue that if 
paedophilia is motive at play then this should NOT be classed as a BIAS crime [logic is 
that paedophilia is a crime - victims not deserving of categorisation] but to the extent that 
some perpetrators equate paedophilia with homosexuality ( despite flaw with such a 
conflation) then that makes me think that BIAS should be accounted for. 

I guess it all goes to whether Parrabell is framed as purely being about anti-homosexual 
sentiment (which it appears to explicitly and implicitly be). 

In any sense - despite months of thinking and deliberating - we are struggling to delineate 
a definitional line in the sand (if that makes sense). 

So, I think the disagreement number runs to 20 odd cases. 99% of which cluster in the top 
of the EXCEL sheet. 



SCOI. 7 4448 0002 

Maybe we can get somewhere ( as a group) on Friday in terms of consensus about this 
vexatious issue of the way that paedophilia might/should be accounted for in this process. 

Wish I could report this task is getting easier. It's the most challenging task I have ever 
undertaken. It's so important to "get it right" but also so hard to do so! 

Still, looking forward to a frank and fruitful discussion on Friday. 

Dr Derek Dalton 

Associate Professor 

School of Law, Flinders University, 

GPO Box 2100, 

SA 5001 

Australia 

+61 8 8201 5285 

CRICOS Provider Number: 00114A 

All mail i s subject t o c on t en t scann i ng for p ossible vio l a t ion o f NSW 
Pol i ce 
Force policy , inc l uding the Emai l and Internet Poli cy and Gu i del i nes . Al l 
NSW 
Pol i ce Force employees a r e r equired t o fami liari se themse lves wi th these 
p ol i cies , ava ilable on t h e NSW Police Fo r ce Intrane t . 

(See attached file: ParrabellcodingpreliminaryACADEMICSJ .2.xlsx) 


